#### MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14 OCTOBER 2024

# MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 14 OCTOBER 2024

MEETING OPENED:	8.50 am
-----------------	---------

ATTENDEES: Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Roosta, Howard

APOLOGIES: Janice

# **PREVIOUS MEETING:** Meeting held 9 September 2024

Read and accepted.

## **BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:**

1. The Resident's Association have supported and part sponsored the three (3) special events for a few years ie Odds vs Evens, State of Origin and Ladies vs Mens. For the event in 2025 a request for \$300 per event will be sent. Request will be sent in November 2024.

Moved: Wally Seconded: Jim

Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Application for membership: Ian Townsley, villa 159
- 2. Auswide Statement for September 2024
- 3. Letter & Receipts from John Adamson re spare parts
- 4. Email from Beachmere Bay PLR Resort re return visit 2025

Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Invoice 2216 Coral Coast Physiotherapy \$200 3 November 2024
- 2. Invoice 2217 Affordable Screens & Blinds \$400 1 December 2024
- 3. Letter given to Resident's Association in support of cementing garden outside OBCH.

Moved: Warwick Seconded: Howard	Moved:	Warwick	Seconded:	Howard
---------------------------------	--------	---------	-----------	--------

### **REPORTS**:

### **Treasurer's Report:**

Financial report presented. September statement received at this time.

Moved: Warwick	Seconded:	Jim
----------------	-----------	-----

#### MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14/10/2024

### Accepted

## **GENERAL:**

- 1. Welcome to new committee members Roosta Brown & Howard Lane.
- 2. Redclaws have received invoices and a request for payment for bowling greens cleaning merchandise purchased by John Adamson. These greens belong to Palm Lake Resort and therefore are their responsibility. A motion was passed by Howard, seconded by Jim that this matter be passed to the Resident's Association with a request for the Resident's Association to take the matter up with Palm Lake Resort Caretakers.

All in agreement. Marilyn & Warwick to organise letter.

- Redclaws have confirmed that there will be three (3) Christmas Days in December: 8<sup>th</sup>, 15<sup>th</sup> & 22<sup>nd</sup>. The new concept has been agreed to by the Committee. Playing lists will be placed on the noticeboard as per normal closer to the events.
- 4. Beachmere Bay Palm Lake Resort has requested a return match at their resort in 2025, possibly September. They have greens that can accommodate 48 visiting players over 2 days. The two yearly inter-resort, 3 day event, is also being held in September in Roma. At this stage we will await more information from the Roma event so that there is no clash.
- 5. There has been a request from some bowlers that more hockey sticks (hooks) be placed around the 2 greens. Also the corner steps can be hazardous if not stepped on properly. A letter will be sent to the caretakers requesting assistance in this area.
- 6. An approach to Garry Wright, Wright Pest Control, for sponsorship will be made.
- 7. Redclaws sponsor, Ian Long, Travel Managers, has sent up two cartons of red & white wine to be given to bowlers. We will hold a special sponsor day on 17 November giving out these wines as prizes.
- 8. Howard and Steve (Relay for Life) have discussed holding BBQs on certain days approaching Christmas. At this stage maybe 17 November (Ian's wine day), and one Christmas Sunday. All money obtained from the BBQ's will go to Relay for Life. Concept and dates to be worked on.
- 9. Roosta to approach John Adamson re making the two greens line markings clearer.

## MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 14 OCTOBER 2024

The meeting closed at 10 am.

Next meeting to be held Monday 11 November 2024.

Joan Lembcke **President**